
Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Keating, Beth < BKeating@gunster.com > 

Tuesday, November 05, 2013 4:07 PM 
Fi lings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Kelley Corbari; Shevie Brown 
Docket No. 130167-EG 

Attachments: AGDF Supplemental Responses.PDF 

Attached for electronic filing, please find the Supplemental Responses of the AGDF to Commission Staffs First Set of 
Data Requests (16 and 28) in the referenced docket. 

Beth Keating 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Beth Keating 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

b. Docket No. 130167-EG- Petition for approval of natural gas energy conservation programs for commercia l customers, 

by Associated Gas Distributors of Florida. 

c. On behalf of: AGDF 

d. There are a total of pages: 5 

e. Description: Supplemental Responses to Data Requests 

IS 9!.!:-:l"~'?.!.u~"~ 
Beth Keating I Attorney 
Governmental Affairs 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
p 850·521-1706 c 850·591 ·9228 
gunster.com 1 View my bio 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you 
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise 
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties 
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under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting , marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed 
herein. Click the fol lowing hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.qunster.com/terms-of-use/ 
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November 5, 2013 

Writer's Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706 
Writer's E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com 

ELECTRONIC FIL ING - FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak BouJevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 130167- EG-- Petition for approval of natural gas energy conservation 
programs for commercial customers, by Associated Gas Distributors of F lorida. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for electronic filing, please find the Associated Gas Distributors of Florida 's additional 
Supplemental Responses of the AGDF to Commission Staffs First Set of Data Requests in the 
reference docket (Requests 16 and 28), regarding the proposed conservation programs for 
corrunerciaJ customers. 

As always, thank you for your assistance with this filing. If you have any questions whatsoever, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Cc:// Staff Counsel (Corbari) 
PSC Staff (Brown) 

Sincerely, 

Beth Keating and L · 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 

Attorneys for the AGDF 

215 South Monroe Street. Su.te 601 Tallahassee. FL 32301-1804 p 850-521-1980 f 850-576-0902 GUNSTER.COM 

Forr I auderoale I Jacksonville I Miami I Palm Beach I Swnrt I Ta·lahassee I Vera Beach I West Palm Beach 



Residential Bill Impact Summary From Proposed Commercial 

Conservation Program 

Company 

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities 

Corp (FTS-1) 

Florida City Gas (GS1, GS100, GS220) 

Florida Public Utilities Company (R.) 

Indiantown Gas Company (TS-1) 

Peoples Gas System( RS) 

Sebring Gas System (TS-1) 
St. Joe Natura l Gas Company (Averaged 

ECCR from RS-1, RS-2, RS-3 and 

Monthly Impact per 

Customer Bill 

$ 0.108826 

$ 0.213434 

s 0.159874 

$ 0.127546 

$ 0.125922 

$ 0.401763 

$ 0.380695 



Current Residential ECCR Cost Factors per Docket 130004-GU 

Number of Residential ECCR 

Current ECCR per Residential Therms Total Annual ECCR Residential Annual Revenues as a% of 

Docket 130004-GU per Schedule C-1 Revenues per ECCR Revenues per Total ECCR 

Company $$/Therm Docket 130004-GU Docket 130004-GU Docket 130004-GU Revenues 

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities 

Corp (FTS-1) $ 0.13968 1,925,425 $ 1,027,942 $ 267,600 26.033% 

Florida City Gas (GS1, GS100, GS220) $ 0.13084 15,503,866 s 4,235,123 $ 2,018,383 47.658% 

Florida Public Utilities Company (R.) s 0.09256 12,734,444 $ 3,079,774 s 1,172,791 38.080% 

Indiant own Gas Company (TS-1) $ 0.02469 140,301 s 16,403 s 3,447 21.014% 

Peoples Gas System( RS) $ 0.08253 68,740,920 s 13,476,152 $ 5,876,234 43.605% 

Sebring Gas System (TS-1) s 0.11993 33,146 $ 36,198 $ 3,395 9.379% 

St . Joe Natural Gas Company (Averaged 

ECCR from RS-1, RS-2, RS-3 and cumulative 

Res ECCR Totals used) s 0.17241 522,511 $ 104,680 $ 78,668 75.151% 



Residential Cost Impacts with Proposed Commercial Conserv. Program 
Incremental 

Total Annual Residential Residential ECCR 

ECCR Revenue Factor requirement 
Requirement with PerTherm 

*Projected Annual cost for Proposed Comm. resultant from 

Proposed Comm. Conservation Program proposed Average Impact to Residential 

Conservation Program based on Residential Number of Residential Commercial Residential Monthly Bill 

(averaged over first 3 ECCR Revenues as% of Therms per Schedule Conservation Monthly Therm (represents an increase 

years of program) Total ECCR Revenues C-1 Docket 130004-GU Program Consumption from current ECCR) 

$ 45,994 $ 11,973 1,925,425 $ 0.00621861 17.5 $ 0.108826 

$ 396,759 $ 189,088 15,503,866 $ 0.01219621 17.5 $ 0.213434 

$ 305,504 $ 116,337 12,734,444 $ 0.00913564 17.5 $ 0.159874 

$ 4,866 s 1,023 140,301 $ 0.00728832 17.5 $ 0.127546 

s 1,134,343 $ 494,627 68,740,920 $ 0.00719552 17.5 $ 0.125922 

$ 8,113 $ 761 33,146 $ 0.02295788 17.5 $ 0.401763 

$ 15,125 $ 11,367 522,511 $ 0.02175399 17.5 $ 0.380695 

*See tab titled Annual Projected Program Cost 
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